

Anthony Serafini

From: Lawrence M. Miller [miller@swmlaw.com]
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2006 3:43 PM
To: Anthony Serafini
Cc: Smitherman, O'Neal; Nasseh, Bizhan; alinton@wfsllc.biz
Subject: Withdrawal of Ball State experimental application

LAW OFFICES
SCHWARTZ, WOODS & MILLER
SUITE 610, THE LION BUILDING
1233 20TH STREET, N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20036-7322

LAWRENCE M. MILLER
STEVEN C. SCHAEFER
MALCOLM G. STEVENSON

TELEPHONE 202-833-1700
FACSIMILE 202-833-2351
WRITER'S EMAIL: miller@swmlaw.com
WRITER'S EXTENSION: 213

July 31, 2006

Re: FILE NO. 0174-EX-PL-2006

Dear Mr. Serafini:

On behalf of Ball State University, applicant in the above-referenced file for experimental authority to test 3.5 GHz Wi-Max certified equipment, we hereby withdraw and request dismissal of its application. The University plans to participate instead in the testing proposed by DigitalBridge Communications and it fully supports that proposal.

Please address any questions concerning this request to this office.

Sincerely yours,



Lawrence M. Miller

7/31/2006